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OK, per  this e - m a i l ,  the clerk's o f f i c e  w i l l  open a new docket w i t h  
the information f i l e d  related t o  Confidential Document N o .  08091-07. 

From: Martha Brown 
Sent: Monday, September 17, 2007 11:32 AM 
To: Marguerite Lockard 
Cc: Connie Kummer; Rhonda Hicks 
Subject: RE: Confidential DN 08091-07 

yes, thanks. 

From: Marguerite Lockard 
Sent: Monday, September 17, 2007 10:39 AM 
To: Martha Brown 
Subject: FW: Confidential DN 08091-07 

Martha ,  
do we know the s t a t u s  f o r  Confidential DN 08092-07 [Progress - 

Certain documents provided i n  response t o  s t a f f  d a t a  request 
regarding Complaint N o .  742137E?? 
open new docket ?? 
Margueri t e .  
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4 w, Sent: Friday, September 14, 2007 6:54 PM L f= r r j  

To: Marguerite Lockard 2 a- ;c- 

Subject: FW: Confidential DN 08091-07 

Did we get an answer on this one? If not, please follow up. Thanks. 
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- From: Rhonda Hicks f -  

ci 
c *  Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2007 7:16 AM 

To: Marguerite Lockard; Connie Kummer; Martha Brown 
Cc: Ann Cole; Kimberley Pena; Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Confidential DN 08091-07 

Martha, 
This is information filed in the Frye complaint. I defer to you. However, if normal procedure is to docket 
it, I have no problem establishing a new docket. 

From: Marguerite Lockard 

911 712007 



Blank Page 2 of 2 

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2007 4:52 PM 
To: Rhonda Hicks; Connie Kummer; Martha Brown 
Cc: Ann Cole; Kimberley Pena; Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: Confidential DN 08091-07 

Confidential DN 08091-07 was f i l e d  i n  the undocketed docket by 
Progress. 

Progress has f i l e d  a n  o f f i c i a l  "request f o r  confidential  
cl a ssi f i  ca ti on 

Our normal procedure i s  i f  an electric/gas/water/wastewater company 
f i l e s  a fo rma1  request f o r  confidential c lass i f ica t ion  in an 
undocketed docket, the c lerkrs  o f f i c e  w i l l  es tabl ish a new docket 
f i l e  t o  address this i ssue .  

Comments ? 

Margueri t e .  

911 712007 


